
First Questions and Answers: 

RFQ 20-003 (Stormwater Management Services) 
1.) Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

Not at this time, the bid Due date is set for the 23rd of October.  

2.) What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 
documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
 
The bid documents contain the information of who we identify the winning bid. 
 

3.) Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com/free?Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

This bid was not posted on mygovwatch.com/free. It was posted on the Georgia Procurement 
Registry website and the City of Doraville Website. 

4.) We have a question regarding paragraph 7 on page 11 “Payment and Performance Bond”: 

Can you please confirm this is correctly included in the RFQ and the City wants a 
$25,000 bond for this contract? 

The bond may be waived for the initial design and planning of the project but will be 
required at the start of the construction. 

5.) The scope includes development of a City-wide Stormwater Master Plan and hydraulic 
analysis or modeling – Does the City have an existing stormwater inventory? If so, can 
this data, or a sample dataset, be provided.  Does the City have existing data on pipe 
size and invert elevations? Is there any condition assessment data available? 

The city does not have a City-wide Stormwater Master Plan or a hydraulic analysis or modeling. 
The City does have existing stormwater inventory. The data is available on the City website (Link 
Here)  

6.) Does the City have any type of modeling or previous stormwater studies completed and 
if so, can we get copy of those models and associated reports? 

There are none. 

 

7.) Do the City have a preferred modeling platform that they want to perform Hydraulic 
Modeling or do they need the consultant to recommend? 

No preferred modeling, Consultant may recommend. 

 

http://www.mygovwatch.com/free
https://doraville.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Minimalist/index.html?appid=5ac15b1a708649f89487c2b1571ecdfa
https://doraville.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Minimalist/index.html?appid=5ac15b1a708649f89487c2b1571ecdfa


8.) Given that the majority of the scope is appearing to be for stormwater program 
management, does the City have an annual projected budget for the requested 
services?  If so, could this information be provided? 

Projected budget has not been determined. 

 

9.) The scope includes professional services from design through construction 
management/inspection/closeout. Does the City have can an estimated number of 
projects be completed to allow respondents to provide a scope/fee response based on 
similar expectations? 

We do not have an estimated number of projects to be completed. 

 

10.) Regarding the request to provide a cost proposal (RFP Item B, page 10, is a specific cost 
format required?  Appendix B, Fee Schedule (page 27) doesn’t contain details on this 
requirement.  Further, the RFP provides an overview of the type of services required, 
however specific project scopes/locations is not included.  For example, Scope Item 3.2 
requests items such as “Provide green infrastructure/low impact development BMP 
design” and “Stormwater management best practices design”.  Scope Item 3.5 indicates 
“provide all manuals and guarantees associated with capital improvement”.  Without 
having specific project/scope information, cost proposals cannot be accurately 
determined.  Please confirm cost proposal requirements to be submitted with this 
proposal. 

 
Use your best judgement for providing a standard fee form, including hourly rates or a lump 
sum. 

 

11.) Can the City provide a standard fee form or provide additional information on the 
required cost qualification format?  (ex: Lump sum, time and materials with billing rates, 
etc.)   

Use your best judgement for providing a standard fee form, including hourly rates or a lump 
sum. 

 

12.) Payment and performance bonding is not typical for professional service contracts.  Can 
this requirement be waived for this project? 

The bond may be waived for the initial design and planning of the project but will be 
required at the start of the construction. 
 
  

 


